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Rhona Graff

c/o Alan S. Futerfas

565 Fifth Avenue, 7" Floor
New York, NY 10017

Dear Ms. Graff:

As a senior vice president in the Trump Organization and longtime assistant
to Donald Trump, you are likely familiar with the President’s communications and
schedule, particularly during the 2016 presidential campaign. For example, Roger
Stone and Paul Manafort, have said they contact you to get access to President
Trump.! And when Rob Goldstone emailed Donald Trump Jr. about setting up the
June 9, 2016 meeting between the Trump campaign and a Russian lawyer, he
noted, “I can also send this info to your father via Rhona, but it is ultra sensitive so
wanted to send to you first.”?> We therefore believe that you have information that
would assist the Committee in its investigation related to Russian interference in
the 2016 presidential election and are writing to request documents and schedule
an interview with you in February 2018.

The Intelligence Community has concluded that Russia interfered in the
2016 election, with the goal of undermining faith in our democratic processes and
harming Secretary Clinton’s candidacy.® As explained in the January 6, 2017
Intelligence Community assessment: “We further assess Putin and the Russian
Government developed a clear preference for President-elect Trump.™

The Committee is investigating these matters, and would ask that you
provide the following documents in advance of your interview with the
Committee, covering the time period from June 15, 2015 to the present:

| “Need to reach Trump? Call Rhona,” Politico (Mar. 26, 2017).

? “Read the Emails on Donald Trump Jr.’s Russia Meeting,” N.Y. Times (July 11, 2017).

* Office of the Director of National Intelligence, “Assessing Russian Activities and Intentions in Recent US
Elections,” ICA 2017-01D, January 6, 2017, at 2-3.

4 Office of the Director of National Intelligence, “Assessing Russian Activities and Intentions in Recent US
Elections,” ICA 2017-01D, January 6, 2017, at 1.



. All documents related to the June 9, 2016 meeting at Trump Tower among
Donald Trump, Jr., Paul Manafort, Jared Kushner, Natalia Veselnitskaya,
and others or any other meeting, or effort fo arrange any other meeting with
any Trump campaign officials or family members, including all docuinents
provided during the meeting and all documients relating to scheduling, what
happened during the meeting(s), and any related actions taken after the
meeting(s), including any statements made about the meeting(s);

. All communications to, from, or copied to you with Aras Agalarov, Emin
Agalarov, Irakly “Tke” Kaveladze, _Roman Beniaminov, Rob Goldstone,
Felix Sater, Igor Sechin, Herman Khan, or Sergey Gorkov;

. All communications to, from, or copied to you concerning Russia, Ukraine,
U.S. sanctions, or Vladimir Putin;,

. All communications concerning contacts between {a) you, Donald Trump,
members of the Trump campaign or transition team, or associates of the
Trump Organization, and (b) Russian government officials, associates, or
representatives, including any individuals who purported to act or whomni
were believed to be acting on behalf of or in concert with Russian
government officials, associates, or representatives, including any
representative of Russian state- owned banks (e.g., Sberbank,
Vnesheconombank, VEB, Vneshtorgbank, VTB) concerning Donald Trump
or the 2016 U.S. election;

. All communications concerning Russian interference in the 2016 election,
including all communications régarding emails of the Democratic National
Committee, John Podesta, or Hillary Clinton;

6. All communications to, from, or copied to you with Wikileaks, DC Leaks,

Guecifer 2.0, ot their representatives; and

7. All documents concerning efforts by the Trump Organization orits affiliates

to develop, or partner with a developer to build, a Tramp-branded propetty
in Moscow, Russia.



[ appreciate your cooperation and prompt attention to this important matter
and ask that you provide the requested material as soon as possible, but no later
than February 7, 2018. Please contact Brian Privor on my staff at (202) 224-7703
to schedule your interview and discuss arrangements for document production.

Sincerely,

United States Senator

cc: The Honorable Charles E. Grassley



